Eagle View PAC Minutes

April 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Santina Spencer at 6:36.

In Attendance

Santina Spencer, Janine Rimek, Zoe Urquhart, Crystal Pollard, Carly Miloy, Trish Smith, Meredith Walker, Kim Saladana, Krystina Webb, Jana Relf

Welcomed by Santina Spencer

Principal's Report:

- The 2022-2023 school budget has come out.
- The gaga court and a bench are being relocated to the area by the back exit
 of the school. The district will be cleaning up that area by widening the walkway
 and adding a tiered retaining wall. It has been suggested that we add to mats
 to the gaga court. The PAC voted in favour of giving \$1500 towards mats for the
 court.
- The school has free wood chips being delivered soon. The staff and students will be doing some gardening in the coming months. The school is also looking for some parent volunteers to help out with mulching and gardening around the school grounds.

iXL Math Program: Mrs. Smith came to speak to the benefits of this online program. 6 or 7 classes would like to use it next year. The cost is \$18/child for 2 subjects or \$12/child for one subject (both are 1 year subscriptions.) A question we have is: Is it a subscription for September to September or is for September to June? The PAC is considering providing \$15-\$18 per student to go towards this program or another teaching resource or program. We will vote on this proposal when we vote on our budget for next school year.

Fundraising Update:

- Fundraisers are complete for this year.
- Bottle Drive: We filled 9 bins and are waiting to hear back on how much we raised.
- Easter Purdy's brought in \$325.
- Spring Hilltop brought in \$500.
- The Scholastic Book Fair is coming up- Kristina and Zoe are volunteering with Dagmar in the library. The book fair will be happening during student led conferences.

Upcoming events:

- <u>Easter Egg-Stravaganza:</u> Thursday, April 14^{th-}The PAC voted to spend up to \$250 on this event.
- <u>Harbour Cats Fieldtrip</u>: Thursday, June 2nd The PAC voted to spend up to \$2950 toward this trip to pay for the tickets and 5 busses for transportation. This trip will be for grade one- grade five students.
- <u>Butterfly Gardens Fieldtrip</u> for kindergarten students The Pac voted to spend \$535 towards tickets (\$5/student) and transportation for this trip.
- <u>School-Wide Field Trip:</u> Planned for Monday, June 13th (destination TBA)- The PAC voted to spend up to \$1300 beyond the allocated budget for event to cover bus costs.
- <u>Grade 5 Event:</u> Wednesday, June 15^{th -} 750\$ has already been budgeted for this event. Crystal is looking into renting a bouncy castle obstacle course.
- <u>Year End Celebration</u>: Monday, June 20th- We will be using our Fun Day budget for this event and the PAC also voted to spend up to \$250 beyond the allocated budget. Crystal is looking into booking 2 bouncy castle obstacle courses for this event. Ali Baba's food has also been booked for the evening.

Other Business:

- PAC Elections: Information about the elections will be coming out to parents
- Welcome to Kindergarten is booked for May 27th-The PAC will provide juice boxes and water for refreshments.
- Next year will be Kim Tooley's last year at the school-She is looking for a parent volunteer(s) to job shadow her with her work on fun lunches and preparing the emergency bins.
- Crystal has reached out to the Home Alone Program to see if we can book them for some time in May.
- There is interest in looking into booking presentations on Cyber Safety.

The meeting was adjourned by Santina Spencer at 8:25.